From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmoylan@oxigen.ie]

Sent: 13 May 2016 15:32

To: Michelle Reddy

Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne; Wexford Receptionist

Subject: PROPOSED TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO LICENCE REG NO.'SW0208-01 / W0152-03 / W0144-
01

Re: Ballymount Licence Ref : W0208-01
Robinhood Licence Ref : W0152-03
Coe’s Road Licence Ref : W0144-01
Dear Ms. Reddy

Please find attached our submissions in response to the Agencies proposed technical amendment in
connect with the above reference Licences

As confirmed by the Agency at meeting held dated 5t May 2016 , the date for Licensee submissions was
extended to Friday 13" May 2016.

We trust you find the attached in order and will have regard to our comments to amend the draft conditions
noted in the Agencies letter dated 12" April 2016
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ng for a cleaner environment.

1 3th‘M'a,Y"2:0",16

'M$.:Michelle'Reddy,

Office 6f Environmental Sustamabllnty,
Environmental.Protection Agency;
Johnstown Castle. Estate

Wexford.

‘Re: " 'Proposed Technical Amendment to Llcence Rag. No. W1 44-01
Dear Ms: Reddy, '

vrna

We refer to the tetter recelved from the Agency dated 12"‘ Apnl 2016 |n relatlon to a notlce to the

. statlatron Iocated at Coes Road Dundalk -Co: Louth (| Llcence Ref: W144 01)
3|, Protection’ Agency Act’ 1992 as amended and -

the letter recesved in order to brmg the - *

or addressmg f|re nsk at Waste Transfer

i is mrnded fo msert the; condntlons detailed in Appendrx
0 L|cence lnto line with the Agency s current modus opera
! Statlons

r yv mrt th_ _{followmg comments to’ the Agency,addresslng each coqgrtton‘as per attached :
1 ‘ Appetndlx document. - o T é o3
| & SO
ish to notethat Oxrgen Environmental are in. fuII support o{cthg\\)\gency proposmg a techiical by |

Nt to ali waste licenced facilities to addréssithe 'po ' lgi\flre risk, be:that;a" Waste:Licensed
‘£.DrLicense facility, where waste activities are i r,@‘carned out: We, 0- riote:that. the

osal to carry.out this immediate: proposec ; | _amendment toa seIected 2510, )
nsed facilities and would® request thatthe. A@ y confurm that this- proposal is.to be X
ed for all.licénsed facilities in‘the mmedra@t@ e

We would féquest that thie Agency issue ate ?amendment to-all waste licensed: facmtles tor
mptete ievel ptay\ng figldto ensurgt%n Industry: standard for the permltted storage sizes &
‘Various‘waste types being stored at installations: Thrs should be standardised for all

| wasté ilities.and licence conditions amended. accordmgly through thts proposed technical
amendmént. O

We trust the Agency wutl have regard to our comments and amend the proposed draft condltrons

i trust the above and attachéd are satrsfactory ‘Should.any; further queries arise please do not .
hesitate to contaét e ' '

Yours sincerely,,

. ~ Brian Moylan

r Planning & Compliarice ‘ |
I Oxigen Efiviranimental

| Merrywell Indiistrial Estate,
?t Ballymourit Road Lower,

‘ Dublin 12

: T(direct) - 01 4263125
Mobile --086 0246075
bmo\ lan oxu en ie.
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Condition ¢<XX>>, Materials Handling
€<X:15> Waste:Storage

X, 1155 Unless otherwise agreed by the Agency, the maximum quantlty of waste
;stored at the‘installation-at any one time shaII be restrlcted by the Waste. Storage Plan as
‘tequired under Condmon X.1.1.

<X 1>5> Waste Storage- Plan :

_<'f<")'('-.1-,'_1‘5‘éf Thie: Ilcensee shall'within six months of the date of thls amendment,
establlsh _maintain and |mplement aWaste: Storage Plan for ail waste stored:
:at'the’installation.

guidance otes are accommoda _' \

<<X.1.2>> The Waste. Storage Plan shall be- adequate to ensure compliance with all
canditions of this-license:

.,»‘,Co‘mment‘é;
':*__—N.Qtéd:w ~=

<<X. 133> The Waste Storage Plai shall be to the satisfactiori of the Agency at all'times

Comimeiit ;!
‘Noted.
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<<Xi1.455:  The Waste Storage Plan shallincorporate:

‘s -Therecommendations-of the Fire Risk Assessmenit required by

Condmon <XX>> of this llcense,

a'limit.on the total quantity of waste to be stored.at'the installation i
at any one time; :

Qem_mmt_ : » (
‘Noted:" o -

L2 maxumum stockplle sizesin desngnatedg&rage areas mcludmg
maximum volume, helght length, w@% and area; and minimum

separation distances; N Q@
S
-Comment.:; N
Noted: RS
L&
@
&

4 limit'on the [Qgé um storage-or-holding. perlod for.each type:of
waste in deﬁ@o@ed storage aréas;

techmcal amendment proposed

I|m|tat|ons,‘ as may be necessary, o waste storage arrangements to

e adrawing-plan 'o'f’the location of each waste, type and the means of
storage for each waste type (e:g. as Ioose waste  baled, insealed
contamers)

Comment
Noted:”
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<<K A5

<165

< <X17>>;

2375 1 5

g ,
.mof¥ practical to- include markmgs on adjacent walls fo. hlghlight

& -adesignated fire. quarantine.area

Comment

Waste storage practises at the installation shall.comply with'the Waste
Storage Plaiv:at all times

Comment

Noted.,

‘Wheré bales of waste are stored the licensgeshall ‘maintain-and‘implement !
a bale identity.and tracking: system Eag(@bale shall be Iabelled withsy

- its:date of production \\\ \\

e its'content and LOW code r@‘

o the Raime of the' fac;h\gyé?@ re; the bale was: produced and its license
reglster number: (<§ﬁeg’5ﬁ

All designated areas for storage of waste:shall-be:
‘. ,clearly labelled;,
¢ 3ppropriately segregated; and

e isibly 6F physncally delineated by walls, dividers, paintéd lines or marks:
-th A ground or other methods acceptable to the Agency

are not a practical-

“de'signated areas.
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<LXA93>

22X

"Comment H

Chan 010"
visibty or. physrcally*ﬂeli

dividers.or othermaihods
acc;‘,ptable to the R L S

The.Emergency Response Procédure. (as requlred under Condition: <<X X>>)
‘shall include-an up-to-date copy of the Waste Storage Plan

’Comment

Condition <<XX3%: Accident Prevéntion and Emergency Response

The license& shall arrange; Within three:imonths of the date of grant.of this
amendment and every three years: thereaftéf 6r.as dirécted by the Agency,
for the: completlon, by an mdependent and appropnately Gualified
consultant ofa flre risk: -assessment fot the facrhty The assessment shall-
examine-all relevant factors-on site that i impinge on fire risk'and preventlon.
The assessment:shall have'regal 7d to the EPA: Gwdance Note: Frre Safety at
Non=Hazdrdous Waste Transfer Statrons 2013. Any recommendations i in
the fire:risk assessment report shall be: rmpler%e?ed by the’ I|censee wnthln
six monthis of the date of thisamendment, &

for this condition.

LSS

WISH Forum Document is Incorporated Into management systems
for the’ waste Ilcensed facilities:and in: particular the:internal and,
externdl storage ‘and st heights; sizes and separation
distanceés- contained ln Appendix-1.and: 2-and the fire prevention.
management checklist ,_V?Appendrx 4 ot the WlSH Forum Document
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